

Meeting Date 10/5/2022 Meeting Location: [PD](#) Room

Members present	Israel Macias, Brian Moreno, Luz Hetland, Mellisa Baray-Rocha
Members absent	NA
Constituency group represented	Principal, Certified, Classified, Parent

- I.** Called to order at 3:35pm by Mr. Macias
- II.** Approval of Minutes for 5/24/22

DISCUSSION NOTES	Reviewed Robert Rules of Order for new council members to be able make motions, discuss, and make final vote on the motion. Shared document "Robert Rules of Order" cheat sheet to help members become aware of the process. Reviewed minutes from last meeting of last year, section by section to help members with historical context. Discussed staffing issues from last year and this year.
CONCLUSIONS	Ms. Hetland moved to approve the minutes and Mr. Moreno seconded the motion. Minutes were approved unanimously.
ACTION ITEMS	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	Explained the purpose of "Call to the audience"
CONCLUSIONS	We will allow 2 minutes for public speakers to address School Council during Call to the audience.
ACTION ITEMS	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principal's report
DISCUSSION	We hired a new Registrar / Attendance Clerk. New hire will begin on October 17 th . We have all teacher positions filled.
CONCLUSIONS	We will interview for the new Campus Monitor position in late October.
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	No action items
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	Family and Community Engagement efforts
DISCUSSION NOTES	<p>Team brainstormed various activities or ways to increase parent engagement. Principal suggested: Cafecito's, Curriculum Nights, and student recognition.</p> <p>Team wanted to combine Quarter 1 and Quarter 2 students of the quarter and have a larger celebration at the end of our trimester. Ms. Rocha commented that having it after school would most likely have a better turn out than at the start of the day. Mr. Moreno, Ms. Hetland and Mr. Macias will collaborate with Ms. Fiore and let her know that the FACE would like to support her efforts in recognizing students and create a bigger celebration. End of Trimester ! will be on 11/4/2022.</p>
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	Date for next meeting will be emailed out to School Council by principal.
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	

RESOLUTION

VII. Submission of items for next agenda.

- Student Recognition – expand efforts of work Ms. Fiore is doing
- Funds to purchase PA System

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 4:27pm by Israel Macias